From: Lori Dupont

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2016 2:26 PM

To: Shawn Wilson; Rhea Victorian; 'MICHAEL FAULK'; '‘Pope, Rep. (District Office)’;
'rpope@legis.la.gov'; Johnny Bradberry; Enger Kinchen

Cc: Kay LeSage

Subject: RSF 5 - Infrastructure Working Group

Good Afternoon,

As part of your role on the Restore Louisiana Task Force (RLTF), the Recovery Support Function working
group you are assigned to is RSF 5, Infrastructure. Dr. Shawn Wilson has agreed to serve as Chair of the
RSF 5. Your staff support contact for RSF 5 is Ms. Kay LeSage with the state’s Office of Community
Development, copied here. She has been in contact with the federal and state leads for RFS 5, and will
be reaching out to you to supply information and to assist with making the proper connections. The
intention of the RSF 5 working group is to provide you access to federal and state resources (and their
data) that will drive your decision-making on recommendations for action by the RLTF.

RSF 5 has not held any working groups as of yet but an initial meeting is being coordinated and hopes to
convene before the next RLTF meeting on Friday, October 14™. Upon the finalization of the initial
working group date, time and location, Kay will reach out to you.

If you have any questions regarding RSF 5 please contact Kay at either kay.lesage@Ia.gov or 225-219-
7709.

Kindest Regards,

Lori Dupont

Executive Assistant to the Executive Director

Office of Community Development-Disaster Recovery Unit
State of Louisiana

225-342-1626
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